TISSINGTON & LEA HALL PARISH COUNCIL

$\underline{www.tissington and leahall parish council.wee bly.com}$

Clerk to the Council: Mrs Brenda Kirkham Email: tissingtonclerk@gmail.com – Tel: 07916 298107

Unapproved Minutes of a Parish Council Meeting held in Tissington Village Hall on Monday 20 September 2021 at 7 pm

Present:

Cllrs: Sir Richard FitzHerbert (Chair); Nigel Edwards-Walker (Vice-Chair), Chris Carr, John Etches and Stuart Naylor. 1 Member of the public. Clerk: Brenda Kirkham

1. Welcome and apologies for absence

Cllr FitzHerbert welcomed everyone to the meeting. Apologies were received from Cllr Simon Spencer (DCC).

2. Declarations of Interest

Cllr FitzHerbert declared an interest as a District Councillor.

3. Approval of Minutes of meeting held on the 12 July 2021

The Council resolved to accept the minutes of the last meeting held on the 12 July 2021 as a true record of that meeting proposed by Cllr FitzHerbert seconded by Cllr Naylor.

4. Matters Arising from the last meeting

There was some general dissatisfaction with the work carried out to the pond. The silt trap still needed to be cleared, Cllr Naylor to speak to Dennis Stone about this work. New copers were needed for the wall as this was additional to the quote. Cllr FitzHerbert agreed that the Estate would meet the cost of these. All agreed that the pond did look tidier following the work done so far.

Action: Cllrs Naylor & FitzHerbert

5. General Business:

a) Bench in memory of the Finney Family

The Finney family had brought the Fair to Tissington Well Dressings for many years and had requested a memorial bench be placed on the site where the Fair had been held. Following a site visit, the Council resolved that they were happy for a bench to be sited in that area, Cllr FitzHerbert to look at the benches available to see if there was a suitable circular bench for the site. **Action: Cllr FitzHerbert**

6. Financial Report & Administration:

a) Financial Statement

The financial statement showed a balance in the account of £7,065.29.

b) Items for approval and payment at this meeting

The Council approved the payment of the following items, proposed by Cllr Edwards-Walker, and seconded by Cllr Carr; the Council resolved that these payments be made electronically:

Clerk's Salary - July 2021	72.40
Clerk's Salary - Aug 2021	72.20

7. Planning Applications

There were no planning applications for consideration at this meeting.

8. Parish Council Asset Register

The bus shelter needed to be added to the asset register. Action: Clerk

9. Village Highways/Tissington Estate Business:

- a) Update on items previously reported
 - Flatts Lane potholes there had been no action, Clerk to follow up. Action: Clerk
 - Bent Lane footpath finger posts it was thought that this work had been completed.
 - Cattle Grid repairs on Bent Lane and Darfield Lane the Council had received notification
 of a road closure for some of this work, the road was to be closed from the 4 to 17
 October, Clerk to ask for clarification of exactly what work was to be done and advise that
 cattle should not be allowed to stray whilst the work was being done. Action: Clerk
 - Visibility issues on the Rakes Lane exit to the A515 no action had been taken by the County Council, Cllr Naylor to cut back in due course. Action: Cllr Naylor
- b) Footpath modification order A515 to footpath 17 Sharplow Farm

The Council noted the contents of this modification order.

- c) Stiles & Footpaths
- The Finger Posts on footpath No 7 require attention. Action: Clerk
- Cow Lane needs to be strimmed. Action: Cllr FitzHerbert
- A step on the Granny's Bridge footpath was very steep. Action: Cllr FitzHerbert
- The yew around the Hall Well needs cutting back. Action: Cllr FitzHerbert
- Flatts Lane will need sweeping after leaves have fallen, Clerk to report in due course. Action:
 Clerk
- A query was raised regarding the provision of transport for Tissington children to Fenny Bentley School, Clerk to investigate. Action: Clerk

10. Date of the next Parish Council Meeting

The next meeting was arrange	ď	for Monda	ay 2	22	Novem	ber	202	1 at	7	pm	in t	he	Vil	lag	e F	∃al	П.
------------------------------	---	-----------	------	----	-------	-----	-----	------	---	----	------	----	-----	-----	-----	-----	----

Signed	Dated